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City of Long Beach | | - Memorandum

Working Together to Serve
R-24

February 14, 2006

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

Councilmember Rae Gabelich, Eighth District (ﬂ,@
AGENDA ITEM: Charter Amendment — Eligibility for Office

| have been advised by the City Attorney that Sections 201 and 2204 of the City
Charter regarding candidate eligibility for office are not enforceable. Therefore, |
request that this matter be referred to the Charter Amendment Committee to
bring these sections into compliance.

Suggested Action:

Refer to the Charter Amendment Committee to bring Sections 201 and 2204
of the City Charter into compliance. .



